



May 19, 2022

Robert Burrough

VIA EMAIL robert.burrough@dot.com

Director, Eastern Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
840 Bear Tavern Road Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628

Re: ONEOK Texas Gas Storage Notice of Amendment (NOA)

CPF 1-2022-043-NOA

Dear Mr. Burrough:

On April 21, 2022, ONEOK Texas Gas Storage, L.L.C. (ONEOK), received the referenced Notice of Amendment. The NOA is a result of the August 31 to September 3, 2021, underground gas storage facilities inspection in Gaines County, Texas. In accordance with the NOA, ONEOK submits the amended procedures as outlined in the Notice.

If there are further questions, you can contact Gary Numedahl, Director DOT Compliance at 918-595-1546 or gary.numedahl@oneok.com.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

7F8C67D856554A3...

Scott Schingen
Sr. Vice President Operations
ONEOK